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Rivera, Maribel

From: Raquel Cabarcas [re@serberlawfirm.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 2:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: 'Serber Constanza Aleksander'

Subject: OENDAS INVESTMENTS, LLC (Doc No. L.10000119195)

Dear Sir or Madam:

Kindly correct the following Manager’'s name on the Sunbiz records for the above-referenced entity to reflect the name
as originally stated in the Articles of Incorporation filed with your institution on November 16, 2010, as follows:

Incorrect Entry: VINOKUR, CARLOS A
Correct Name: KOIFFMAN, CARLOS A
Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Regards,

Raquel Cabarcas

Corporate Paralegal

Serber & Associates, P.A.

Turnberry Plaza, Suite 801

2875 NE 191 Street

Aventura, FL 33180

Tel: (305) 932-6262

Fax: (305) 833-9393

Direct from Buenos Aires: 5246-0518
www . serberlawfirm.com

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the U.S. Internal Revenue Service, we
inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication {including any attachments) is not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of (1) avoiding tax-related penalties under the U.S. Internal
Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein,

NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachments is intended only for the personal and confidential
use of the designated recipient. This email may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be
privileged and confidential. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this email in error, and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately by telephone or return email and delete the original message from your system. Thank you.
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